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Paul Greene - RE: CGC - Balancing Tariff Filing with TRA

From: "David Higney" <dhigney@gkhpc.com>

To: "Darlene Standley" <Darlene.Standley@state.tn.us>, "Richard Collier" <Richard.Collier@state.tn.us>

Date: 6/20/2007 3:17 PM

Subject: RE: CGC - Balancing Tariff Filing with TRA

CC: "Ray Childers" <Ray@CMA1902.com>, "David Foster" <David.Foster@state.tn.us>, "Timothy Phillips"
<Timothy .Phillips@state.tn.us>, "Stephen Butler" <Stephen.Butler@state.tn.us>, "Jennifer L. Brundige"
<jbrundige@farmerluna.com>

Ms. Standley --

I am advised that your below request cannot be timely accomplished relative to my firm's e-mail server, as it is programmed
to attach the disclaimers. Please accept this further email as such authorization as necessary to publish and include my earlier
e-mail in the docket file; as the TRA (via R. Collier and you) are its intended recipients. To the extent you prefer a separate
letter for filing in the docket, rather than these e-mails, please let me know and I will forward such a letter.

David C. Higney, Esq.

Grant, Konvalinka & Harrison P.C.
633 Chestnut St., Suite 900
Chattanooga, TN 37450-0900

(phone) 423.756.8400
(fax)  423.756.0643

----- Original Message-----

From: Darlene Standley [mailto:Darlene.Standleyastate.tn. us]

Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2007 3:57 PM

To: Jennifer L. Brundige; David Higney; Richard Collier; Stephen Butler

Cc: Ray Childers; David Foster; Timothy Phillips ’
Subject: RE: CGC - Balancing Tariff Filing with TRA

Mr. Higney and Mr. Butler

Thank you for the correspondence regarding the tariff of Chattanooga Gas Company. The email, however, is noted as "Any use,
dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication other than by the intended recipient(s) is strictly prohibited.”

I would like to place a copy of your email in the docket file. So could you please email or mail your position without the restriction.
Thank You

Darlene Standley, Utilities Division Chief Tennessee Regulatory Authority 460 James Robertson Parkway Nashville, TN 37243-0505
darlene.standlevia'state.in.us

>>> "David Higney" dhigneyi@gkhpe.com> 6/20/2007 10:53 AM >>
CMA does not object to the filing of the negotiated tariffs, and agrees to the Company's letter request secking substitution of the revised
version in lieu of the proposed tariff submitted by the Company on or about May 31, 2007.

David C. Higney, Esq.

Grant, Konvalinka & Harrison P.C.
633 Chestnut St., Suite 900
Chattanooga, TN 37450-0900

(phone) 423.756.8400
(fax)  423.756.0643
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From: Stephen Butler

To: Brundige, Jennifer L.; Collier, Richard; Higney, David
Date: 6/20/2007 3:40 PM

Subject: Re: CGC - Balancing Tariff Filing with TRA

CC: Phillips, Timothy; Standley, Darlene

TRA docket number 06-00175

The Consumer Advocate does not object to the negotiated tariff filing.



